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{ -k ~ !lp:is *s in reply to your letter of February 28, 1969, concerning the tvo
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reports of the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding interviews with
R;Lcha.rd Randolph Carr.

g The original signed statement copied in one of the reports is not in : E
j relevant files of the Warren Commission. We have made no éomenta.w on
these two reports bh‘t have made them available to the Press on the same

basis on which they were made available to you.
Sincerely,
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